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It is a pleasure to transmit herewith the Forty-eighth Annual Report of the Federal Trade
Commission, covering its accomplishments during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1962.
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Chapter One

THE YEAR'SHIGHLIGHTS

A determined effort to provide dependable guidance to American businessmen on how
to avoidillegal methods of competition and consumer deception highlighted thework of the
Federal Trade Commission during fiscal 1962. At the sametime, the Commissionissued an
all-time record number of orders halting unlawful business practices.

The year also witnessed thefirst results of major organizational and procedural changes
the Commission made in order to cope with a mounting volume of work. With the Nation's
economy expanding in size and complexity and building up heavier competitive pressures,
necessity dictated that business evils be corrected faster and on a broader scale, even at the
cost of atemporary slowdown while the Commission's reorganized staff became familiar
with the new procedures. Thus, the performance pattern in casework was one of increasing
momentum-not just in numbers but in effective and equitable law enforcement.
Commencing with the advancement of many old cases (far enough along to warrant being
completed under the former rules of practice), therefollowed at first atrickle, then t sharply
increasing flow of casework freed from unwarranted delays. The new actions were, -
wherever possible, initiated not to correct isolated violations but to stamp out industrywide
disregard of the laws prohibiting favoritism to powerful sellers and buyers and deception of
the public, principally through advertising.

Of possibly even greater significance than the speedup of casework were two new
procedures adopted late in the year. Both were designed to forestall rather than halt illegal
business practices. One providesfor theissuance of Trade Regulation Ruleswhich spegals Tc() Tj[2.64



gressors. Such aguidancerole for the Commission was envisioned by President Woodrow
Wilson and the Congressin creating the Commissionin 1914. Intheyearsthat followed, this
basic objective was implemented almost entirely by assuming that the world of business
would note and remember what adversary actions the Commission had brought, what
inferences should be drawn from its rulings on particular sets of facts, and which of these
rulings had been sustained in the courts. It is believed that Trade Regulation Rules and
advisory opinionswill offer along needed and wel come addition to such previous guidance.

Thefiscal year began with the introduction of the new proceduresfor handling cases. It
was not an easy transition. Members of the staff, long accustomed to a single phase of
casework; namely, investigation or trial, found themselves facing responsibility for both
functions. Moreover, instead of pursuing theinvestigation of asinglelaw violation, the staff
was called upon to learn if competing business might not be engaged in the same illegal
practices, and to recommend a broader and more equitable attack--designed to eliminate
business evilsinstead of stopping single-law violations.






dairy industry, it ordered Foremost Dairies, Inc., to sell 10 acquired concerns.

Union Carbide Corp., the, Nation's second largest chemical company and the largest
producer of polyethylene resins used for making polyethylene film, was ordered to divest
itself of Visking Corp., the largest manufacturer of such film.

Other divestiture orders involved Simpson Timber Co., Minnesota Mining and
Manufacturing Co., the National Sugar Refining Co., Leslie Salt Co., Continental Baking
Co., and Hooker Chemical Co.

Attheend of theyear therewere 24: merger complaintsin various stagesof trial. Among
these was a complaint challenging the acquisition of two competing grocery chains by the
Grand Union Co., the operator of more than 470 supermarkets along the eastern seaboard.

Another



One group-action investigation was to determine whether drug manufacturers and
distributors unlawfully are giving lower prices and other preferential treatment to any
customers. Complaints were issued charging the Nation's largest drug wholesaler and a
service organization composed of drug manufacturers, and wholesalers with knowingly
inducing discriminatory promotional allowances from suppliers. Proceedings also were
Instituted against 18 suppliers on charges of illegal favoritism in paying such allowances.

Another broad-scale investigation revealed similar discrimination among competing
customers by numerous publishers of magazines, comic booksand paperbacks. By the, close
of the year six publishers were enjoined by orders.

Industrywide investigations also were used to ascertain the truthfulness of advertising
claims for vibratory massage devices, cold remedies, analgesics, and air purifiers.

The Commission continued itseffortsto assurethat television demonstrationsused to sell
products must bevalid and contain no



For example, a large manufacturer of electric floor polishers was ordered to stop
furnishing itsdistributorsand retail erswith suggested list pricesthat it knowsor should know
are higher than the, usual retail pricesin the trade areas where they are supplied.

A wide variety of other deceptive practices was enjoined by the Commission, among
them:

Advertising that various vitamin and mineral preparations will be beneficial in
treating tiredness, nervousness and other conditionswithout disclosing that they -will
be of no benefit whatever in the great majority of cases,

Overstating the size of merchandise;

Using bait advertisements featuring low pricesin order to get leads on interested
prospects to whom more expensive merchandise can be sold;

Misrepresenting that imported items are domestic, that rebuilt television picture
tubes are new, that persons completing a correspondence course on civil service
preparation are guaranteed Government jobs, and that purchasers of home freezer
plans can buy their food requirements and afreezer for the same or less money than
they have been paying for food aone.

Vigorousenforcement of theWool ProductsL abeling Act, the Fur ProductsLabeling Act,
the Textile Fiber Products | dentification Act and the Flammable Fabrics Act resulted in 144:
orders against violators.

The high volume



These two new guides bring to eight the number issued by the Commission since the
inception of the program in 1955. The earlier six cover (1) cigarette advertising, (2) tire
advertising, (3) deceptive pricing, (4) bait advertising, (5) deceptive advertising of
guarantees, and (6) advertising allowances and other merchandising payments and services.

The Bureau of Industry Guidance also drafted proposed guides which would require that
the content of shoes be disclosed clearly and nondeceptively on labels and in advertising.

These staff proposals were sent to industry members and other interested parties for
comments and suggestions, and the response was heavy. At the close of the year the Bureau
was in the process of preparing guides, incorporating



Research was completed by the Bureau on another phase of the



Chapter Two






powersconferred by section 6. Thissection empowersthe Commissionto gather and compile
information concerning, and to investigate from time to time, "the organization, business,
conduct, practices, and management of any corporation engaged in commerce, except banks
and common carriers subject to the Act to regulate commerce, and its relation to other
corporations and to individuals, associations, and partnerships.” The Commission aso is
empowered to require such corporationsto furnish information and to fileannual and specia
reports. When directed by the President or Congress, the Commission is authorized to
investigate and report facts relating to any alleged violations of the antitrust acts by
corporations; to investigate for the Attorney General, or on the Commission's and O

the



meat, meat food products, livestock products in unmanufactured form, and poultry
products.

It further provided, in substance, that the Commission could exercisejurisdiction over the
wholesale operations of meatpackersif effective exercise of its power or jurisdiction with
respect to retail sales of meat and meat food products would be impaired, and if, after
notifying the Secretary of Agriculture, it was determined that the latter was not conducting



merce, or to injure, destroy, or prevent competition with any person who either grants or
knowingly receivesthe benefits of such discrimination, or with customers of either of them."

Exception is provided for differentials which make only due allowance for differences
in cost of manufacture, sale, or delivery resulting from the differing methods or quantities
in which the commodities are sold or delivered. Selection of customers in bona fide
transactions and not in restraint



Anti-Merger Law.—This statute, approved December 29, 1950,° is in the form of a
revision and restatement of section 7 of the original Clayton Act. Itisspecificlegislationon
the subject of suppression of competition through the merger or consolidation of
corporations. Such conduct is prohibited, whether brought about by the direct or indirect

amggusdioneich ¢j[2.529 Tc 0 Tw (Anti-Merger) TSindirect



act,



|ations are puni shabl e al so by misdemeanor proceedings, brought by the United Statesin the
Federa district courts.

Manufacturers and distributors of products subject to these acts may issue guarantiesfor
the protection of their customers who rely in good faith upon representations made in
connection with such guaranties.

Registered identification numbers are issued by the Commission to manufacturers and
distributors for use on labelsin lieu of their required name.

Flammable Fabrics Act, Approved June 30, 1953, effective July 1, 1954 °

The purpose of this statute isto afford the public protection from wearing apparel made
of fabrics which are so highly flammable as to be dangerous. 1n the past, such fabrics have
brought death or severe injury to many people.

A flammability test method is prescribed and apparel or fabrics which fail the tests are
considered dangerously inflammable. It isforbidden by statute to introduce or place such
merchandise on the market. Initsadministration of this act, the Federal Trade Commission
Isauthorized to issue rules and regulations, to conduct tests, and to make investigations and
inspections. The Commission is authorized to use its power under the Federal Trade

Commission Act, including the cease-and-gesi in carrying out its
s g o oo e bodfish PEFERY






Chapter Three

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Executive Director is the Commission's chief operating official, within the
framework of policiesestablished by the Chairman and the Commission. Hereviewsagency
operationsfor greater effectiveness; implements, through staff officesand operating bureaus,
the policiesand decisionsof the Chairman and the Commission. Thefollowing unitsperform
the primary responsibilities indicated:






records of the Commission. All records such assalary, savings bonds, taxes, social security,
retirement, health benefits and annual and sick leave and other records pertaining to
employees of the Commission both departmental and field operations are maintained in
detail. ThisDivision performsthe audit, prior to payment of all vouchers covering payment
of travel expense, communications, suppliesand equipment, and maintainsthefiscal records
necessary to reflect the financial position of the Commission at all times.

Division of Machine Tabulation

This Division performs important services for the operating bureaus as well as services
for other organi zational unitsof the Commission and rendersassi stanceto other Government
agencies.

Theoverall functionsof thisDivisioninclude processing and tabul ationsof financial data
for the Division of Financial Statistics, tabulations of dataused asevidenceinlitigated casts,
tabulation of marketing surveys in connection with the administration of the antimonopoly
statutes, and basic data for management reports.

OFFICE OF INFORMATION

[The Office of Information plans and directs the Commission's public information and
public relations program, including news announcements on all complaints, answers by
respondents, initial decisions, orders, compliance actions, and reports; conducts educational
programsdesigned to alert the public on how to identify fal se and misl eading selling schemes
andillegal business practices; consultswith businessand consumer organizationsto evaluate
the relative severity of problem areas wherein consumers are being victimized; maintains
liaison with consumer education groups, colleges, better business bureaus, and Government
agencies to gain proper distribution of consumer educational information; writes special
news rel eases, features, continuity, and other material for use on radio and television; writes
speeches; and directs the writing and editing of the Commission's Annual Report to the
Congress.]

[During fiscal year 1962 the officeissued atotal of 972 pressreleases. Inaddition, many
oral and written inquiries from the press and public were answered each day.]
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Chapter Four
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

The Secretary is responsible for the minutes of Commission meetings and is the legal
custodian of the Commission's seal, papers and records, including legal and public records.
Heisthe Commission's Liaison Officer with Congress and with other Government agencies.
He signs official documents and letters reflecting Commission action, supervises the
assignment of matters to the Commission, the transmittal of Commission directions to the
staff, the setting of oral argument; and serves as Deputy Employment Policy Officer of the
Commission.

The Office Of the Secretary is also responsible for the

Division of Legal and Public Records

ThisDivision, headed by the Assistant Secretary for Legal and Public Records, embraces
the Forma Docket, Investigation Records, Correspondence, Public Reference and
Distribution sections.

The Forma Docket and Investigation Records Sections are responsible for the
establishment, management, safety, compl eteness, and uses establishm Tc (Go8eion sectioTD



Chapter Five

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

The General Counsel serves as the chief law officer and principal legal adviser of the
Comn-mssion. He and his staff represent the Commission as its counsel in all cases
advancing beyond the agency or otherwise arising in the courts. All litigation in the U.S.
courts of appeals, or the Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, is handled by the Office of
the General Counsel. Commission cases reaching the Supreme Court, however, devolve
upon the Solicitor General of the United States, who representsthe Government inthat court.
Such cases are prepared for presentation with the collaboration of the Office of General
Counsel.

In addition to the above-mentioned court work, the Office of General .Counsel passes
upon all trade practice rules and "guides' prior to their approval and issuance by the
Commission; the General Counsel also has charge of the review, analyses and preparation
of reports of the Commission on new legidation. The General Counsal likewise provides
legal supervision in cases involving court, enforcement of subpoenas, itswell as cases of
enforcement through actions in contempt of court for disobedience to decrees affirming
Commission orders.

As afurther duty, the General Counsel represents the Commission in hearings before
congressional committees. The Office of General Counsel also contains the Division
carrying forward the consent order program for the settlement of cases on cease and desist
orders entered by consent of the parties.

The General Counsel's Office examines and reports upon industry voluntary agreements
and programs utilized under the Defense Production Act, also small business production
pools, research and devel opment programs, and rel ated agreementsunder the Small Business
Act. Such agreements and programs under these statutes are made subject to consultation
with the Chairman of the Commission prior to their being put into effect. Their review by
the Office of the General Counsel is directed to such purposes as aiding small business,
eliminating or minimizing anticompetitive effects that may run counter to the laws
administered by the Commission, including antitrust provisions, and preventing undue
concentration of economic power.

L egal memoranda and manuals for guidance of the Commission's professional staff are
subject to the supervision of the General Counsel, and his Office hasdirection of theresearch
and reporting unit which
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prepares and publishes the Commission's | nteroffice Reporter, a monthly bulletin covering
court proceedings and cases in thefields of antitrust and trade regulation. The unit likewise
compiles and indexes for publication the "Federal Trade Commission Decisions’ and
“ Statutes and Court Decisions.” 1t also editsfor publication the official actionsascarriedin
the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations.

APPELLATE DIVISION

The principal function of the Appellate DiVidion is to represent t



sion's, behalf by the Department of Justice. Forty arguments were made by the Division
staff, and nine others by the Department of Justice. Proceedings to obtain court orders
enforcing subpenaswereinitiated in three cases. Onepetitionfor theinstitution of acrimina
contempt proceeding was alsofiled. In addition, approximately 200 other paperswerefiled
in cases in Federal litigation. The Division made numerous other court appearances, and
participated in several conferencesin chambers. It represented the Commissionin 10 of the
11 U.S. courts of appeals, and in 6 U.S. district courts.

Restraint of Trade Cases
In the Supreme Court
Decision

There was one restraint of trade case pending at the start of the year which reached
decision beforeitsclose: Henry Broch & Co., seller’ sbroker'sunlawful sharing of brokerage
with customer in violation of section 2 (c) of the Clayton Act. The Seventh Circuit had
modified the Commission'sorder, limiting it to transactions between the particul ar seller and
buyer involved in the proved violation. The court reversed and remanded with direction to
affirm.

Petition for certiorari granted
SunQilCo. Petition granted to review the Fifth Circuit's decision setting aside the
Commission's order (see statement, infra).

Petitions for certiorari denied
Review of courts of appeals decisions favorable to the Commission was denied in the
following three cases:

Mid-South Distributors, Inc., price discrimination in the "group" purchase of
automotive parts and equipment. The Fifth Circuit had affirmed the Commission’s order.

Swanee Paper Corp., discriminatory payments for the benefit of a food store chain in
connectionwith the advertising and resal e of petitioner'spaper products. The Second Circuit
had modified and, as modified, enforced the Commission's order.

Crown Zéellerbach Corp., unlawful acquisition of competitor paper company. The Ninth
Circuit had affirmed the Commission's order.

In addition, the court denied a petition filed on the Commission's behalf to review an
unfavorable decision:

Exquisite Form Brassiere, Inc., The District of Columbia Circuit ad set aside the
Commission’s order and remanded the case to the Commission (see statement, infra)

Courts of Appeals

Decisions and other dispositions

Nine of the 17 restraint of trade cases pending decision at the beginning of the fiscal year were
decided before its close:

667506--62----3 25



Asheville, Tobacco Board of Trade, Inc. (Fourth Circuit), conspiracy involving the
alocation of selling time to warehousemen on the Asheville, N.C., tobacco market. The
Commission's order was modified and, as modified, enforced.

Exquisite Form, Brassiere, Inc. (District of Columbia Circuit), furnishing promotional
allowancesand servicesto certain customers, in connection with the saleof brassieres, which
werenot made available on proportionally equal termsto all competing customers. That part
of the Commission’'sorder pertaining to thefurnishing of serviceswasaffirmed and enforced.
Asto the furnishing of alowances, the Commission's order was set aside and the case was
remanded to the Commission to afford the company opportunity to present a defense under
the good faith meeting of competition proviso of section 2(b) of the Clayton Act.

Sun Oil Co. (Fifth Circuit), price discrimination in the sale of gasoline. The
Commission's order was set aside, the court holding that a supplier's grant of alower price
to one customer to enable it to defend itself against competitive "price cutting” was lawful
under section 2 (b) of the Clayton Act.

The American News Co. and the Union News Co. (Second Circuit), inducing and
receiving discriminatory promotional allowancesfrom publishers. The Commission'sorder
was modified and, as modified, was enforced.

TheGrand Union Co. (Second Circuit), inducing and receiving discriminatory advertising
and promotional allowancesfrom suppliers. The court affirmed the Commission'sdecision
that this activity was unlawful, but modified the Commission’s order by limiting it to the
particular arrangement involved in the case.

Mytinger & Casselberry, Inc. (District of Columbia Circuit), violation of the Federal
Trade Commission Act by misrepresenting the effect of aconsent decree of injunctionissued
by aFederal district court in asuit filed by the Food and Drug Administration, and exclusive
dealing agreementsinviolation of the Clayton Act inthedistribution of vitamin supplements.
The Commission's order was affirmed and enforced.

Scott Paper Co. (Third Circuit), unlawful acquisitions of other corporations. The
Commission's order was set aside and the case remanded to the Commission for the purpose
of adducing additional evidence.

A. G. Spalding & Bros., Inc. (Third Circuit), unlawful acquisition of a competitor
company. The Commission's order was affirmed and enforced.

The Timken Roller Bearing Co. (Sixth Circuit), exclusive dealing arrangements in
violation of the Clayton Act in the distribution of
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taperedroller bearings. The Commission'sorder wasset aside. Thetimefor filing a petition
for awrit of certiorari has not expired.
In addition to



resal e purchasersinthedistribution of mechanics' servicetool sand rel ated equipment; Union
Carbide Corp. (Third Circuit), unlawful acquisition of the assets of a principal corporate
customer.

Deceptive Practice Cases

In the Supreme Court
Petitions for certiorari denied

Review of courts of appeals decisions affirming and enforcing Commission orders was
denied in the following four cases:

Clinton Watch Co. (Seventh Circuit), fictitious pricing of watches and misrepresenting
guarantees.

Art National Manufacturers Distributing Co. (Second Circuit), fictitious pricing of
watches.

Baltimore Luggage Co. (Fourth Circuit), fictitious pricing of luggage.

Exposition Press, Inc. (Second Circuit), misrepresenting royalties in connection with
subsidy book publishing.

In addition, in Evis Manufacturing Co. (Ninth Circuit), false advertising of a water
conditioning device, the court denied a petition filed on the Commission's behalf to review
adecision setting aside
the Commission's order.

In Courts of Appeals
Decisions and other dispositions
All of the deceptive practice cases pending at the beginning of the fiscal year reached
decision before its close. In eight of these the Commission's order was affirmed and
enforced:
Samuel A. Cannon (District of Columbia Circuit), misrepresenting information
concerning employment opportunities.
Samuel A. Mannis (Ninth Circuit), false and deceptive invoicing and advertising of fur
products in violation of the Fur Products Labeling Act.
Wren Sales Co. (Seitioning(SeitionsO TD -0.0261 u( ) Tj(3.36 0 T346.80 TD O 134 () Tj[}14.88



In TravelersHealth Association (Eighth Circuit), misrepresenting insurance policies, the
Commission's order was affirmed with the exception that it not apply to the states of
Nebraska and Virginia. Asthus modified, the order was enforced.

In Harry Carr (First Circuit), misbranding of wool products in violation of the Wool
Products Labeling Act, the Commission's order was set aside. The court also denied the
Commission's petition for rehearing.

In addition, the Seventh Circuit denied petition for rehearing filed by The Clinton Watch
Co., fictitious pricing of watches and misrepresenting guarantees.

Eight cases arose and were decided or disposed of during the year. In six of these the
Commission's order was affirmed and enforced:

Art Nationa Manufacturers Distributing Co. (Second Circuit), fictitious pricing of
watches.

Bakers Franchise Corp. (Third Circuit), misrepresenting the dietary qualities of bread.

Murray Space Shoe Corp. (Second Circuit), misrepresenting the therapeutic qualities of
shoes.

National Trade Publications Service, Inc. (Eighth Circuit), deceptive practices in the
solicitation and sale of magazine subscriptions.

Spencer Gifts, Inc. (Third Circuit), misrepresenting colognes as being perfumes.

United States Association of Credit Bureau, Inc. (Seventh Circuit), deceptivetrade name
and insignia and misrepresenting organization of business and methods of obtaining and
collecting delinguent accounts.

In addition, two petitions for review were dismissed pursuant to stipulations of the
parties:

Tuseck Enterprises Co. (Sixth Circuit), obtaining credit information through use of
deceptive "skip-tracing” devices. and Nash, Inc. (Third Circuit), false advertising and
fictitious pricing of leather billfolds.

Pending undecided cases which arose during the year include:

Ted Bates & Co. (First Circuit) ; Colgate-Palmolive Co. (First Circuit) ; and Carter
Products, Inc. (Fifth Circuit), spurious demonstrations in televisson commercials in
connection with the sale of shaving cream; Damar Products, Inc. (Third Circuit), false
advertising of "cushion vibrator" device designed to effect weight reduction and the toning
and firming of sagging muscles;, Gimbel Bros., Inc. (Third Circuit), false advertising of fur
products; Helbros Watch Co. (District of Columbia Circuit) fictitious pricing of watches,
Korber Hats, Inc. (First Circuit), deceptive labeling of men's straw hats; Pati-Port, Inc.
(Fourth Circuit), false advertising of patios and carports, Rayex Corp. (Second Circuit),
fictitious pricing and false representations in

29



connection with the sale of sunglasses; and Grady L. Rushing (Fifth Circuit), deceptive
representations in connection with the sale of a course of instruction purporting to prepare
purchasers for Government jobs.

Subpoena Enforcement Cases

In the Supreme Court
Petition for certiorari denied

Elmer C. Adams, Sr., and Elmer C. Adams, Jr. Petition for certiorari to review Eighth
Circuit decision (see statement, infra).

In Courts of Appeals
Decisions

Elmer C. Adams, Sr., and Elmer C. Adams, Jr. (Eighth Circuit). The court affirmed the
district court's determination that it lacked jurisdiction to consider the sufficiency of the
complaint and overruled the lower court's refusal to direct appropriate enforcement of the
Commission's subpenas.

St. Regis Paper Co., Intervenor (Seventh Circuit). The court affirmed the district court's
enforcement of the Commission's subpoenato Horace G. Barden (see statement, infra).

Pending cases

Moore Business Forms (District of Columbia Circuit); Standard American, Inc. (Third
Circuit); and John R. Harrell and Natalie E. Harrell (Seventh Circuit), on appeal fromdistrict
court decisions (see statements, infra).

In District Courts
Decisions and other dispositions

AceBooksInc. (Southern District of New Y ork). The court ordered compliancewiththe
Commission's subpoena but directed the hearing to be held at the company's place of
business.

Horace G. Barden (Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division). The court enforced
aCommission subpenato Mr. Barden issued in connection with aninvestigation of St. Regis
Paper Co., stayed a temporary injunction issued by an Illinois State court in a suit by St.
Regis 'against 'this party, and restrained St. Regis from further prosecution of that suit and
from taking advantage of the temporary injunction it had obtained.

George A. Cooper (Southern District of New Y ork), the Commission's application for
enforcement of its subpoena was granted.

John B. Harrell and Natalie E. Harrell (Eastern District of 1llinois). The Commission's

application for an order requiring respondentsto testify and produce documentary evidence
in an investigation was denied. The court held that the Commission had no power
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toissue subpoenasducestecum to individual sand partnershipsunder section 9 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act. Notice of appeal has been filed.

Moore Business Forms (District of Columbia). The court directed compliance with the
Commission's subpoena.

Standard American, Inc. (Eastern District of Pennsylvania). The court directed
compliance with the Commission's subpoenas, ordering respondents to testify and produce
documentswithin 30 days at atime and placeto befixed by the Commission and authorizing
the Commission to take such documents into custody and to remove them to Washington,
D.C., for a36-day period.

Miscellaneous Proceedings Against the Commission
In the Supreme Court

Pending cases

Texaco, Inc. Petitionfor certiorari filed to review Fifth Circuit'sdenial of application for
leave to adduce additional evidence (see statement, infra).

Texaco, Inc. and The B. F. Goodrich Co. (District of Columbia Circuit). Petition filed
for stay, injunction or other appropriate processto preservethe status quo pending conclusion
of review proceedings in lower courts (see statements, infra).

In Courts of Appeals
Decisions

Texaco, Inc. Petition for leave to adduce additiona evidence in an administrative
proceeding pending before the Commission was denied by the Fifth Circuit.

Texaco Inc. and The B. F. Goodrich Co. Petition for injunction pending appea was
denied by the District of Columbia Circuit (see statements, infra)

Pending cases

Texaco, Inc. and TheB. F. Goodrich Co. (District of ColumbiaCircuit). Appeal fromthe
district court's denial of companies motion for temporary restraining order and preliminary
injunction (see statements, infra).

Texaco, Inc. and The B. F. Goodrich Co. (District of ColumbiaCircuit). Application for
the allowance of an interlocutory appeal in connection with district court's certification (see
statements, infra).

In District Courts
Decisions
The Procter & Gamble Co. (District of Columbia). Complaint for declaratory judgment
and for injunction to restrain the taking of further evidence pursuant to the Commission's
remand of an administrative proceeding to the hearing examiner. Prosecution was vol-
31



untarily discontinued and complaint dismissed without prejudice on praecipe of the
company.

Texaco, Inc. and The B. F. Goodrich Co. (District of Columbia) Companies motion for
temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction was denied.

Pending cases

Texaco, Inc. and The B. F. Goodrich Co. (District of Columbia). Complaint for
declaratory judgment and injunction to restrain the taking of further evidence pursuant to the
Commission’'s remand of an administrative proceeding to the hearing examiner. The court
refused to enjoin the hearing, thus permitting the taking of further evidence by the hearing
examiner. The court continued the crossmotions of the parties for summary judgment until
October 2, 1962, and certified the question of whether the Commission's remand order was
unlawful and improper.

GroveL aboratories, Inc. (District of Columbia). Complaint for declaratory judgment and
injunctive relief. The Commission's answer includes a counterclaim for mandatory
injunction requiring the company to file a specia report with the Commission.

Joseph B. Hall, official of theKroger Co. (Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division).
Complaint for declaratory judgment and injunctive relief pending upon the Commission's
supplemental motion to its alternative motion to dismiss or for summary judgment.

Contempt Proceeding
In Court of Appeals
Pending case

Holland Furnace, Co. (Seventh Circuit). Upon the Commission's petition, the court
issued an order to show cause why thiscompany should not be held in criminal contempt for
willful violations of that court's order commanding obedience to the Commission's order to
cease and desist from certain unfair and deceptive practicesin the sale of furnacesand parts.

Proceeding for Enforcement of Commission Order
In the Supreme Court
Decision

St. Regis Paper Co., order to file specia reports in connection with an antimerger
investigation. The Court affirmed the Second Circuit'sholding (1) that the Commission may
compel production of retained copies of acompany's reports to the Census Bureau, and (2)
that when default in filing specia reports to the Commission has been established, section
10 of the Federal Trade Commission Act requirestheimposition of the $100 per day penalty.
On mandate, the District Court for the Southern District of New Y ork entered its judgment

requiring
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payment of penaltiesin the amount of $56,700 (subsequently satisfied by payment to the
United States).

Pending Civil Penalty Case



The Commission continues to urge enactment of bills to require that notification of
proposed mergers by corporations of significant size engaged in inter state commerce be
made to the Commission, and that the Commission be authorized, following hearings and
opportunity for judicial review, toissue preliminary injunctionsor restraining orders against
proposed mergers pending determination as to violation of section 7 of the Clayton Act.

Another seriesof pending billswould empower the Commissiontoissuetemporary cease
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Chapter Six
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY GUIDANCE

This Bureau administers the program for obtaining voluntary industrywide compliance
with laws administered by the Commission. The objective of this program isto obtain the
maximum amount of law observance quickly and inexpensively. Because the action is
industrywide in scope competitive inequities are minimized.

Until thelast month of thefiscal year the principal proceduresadministered by the Bureau
were those for promulgating Trade Practice Rules and Guides. On June 1, 1962 the Bureau
was given two new functions. (1) The administration of the new Trade Regulation Rule
procedure, and (2) the preparation of advisory opinions which are binding upon the
Commission. A description of these new functions, together with a statement of the
accomplishments of the Bureau during the fiscal year, follows.

DIVISION OF TRADE REGULATION RULES

ThisDivisionadministersthenewly established Trade Regulation Rule procedure. Rules
promulgated under this procedure express the experience and judgment of the Commission,
based on facts of which it has knowledge derived from studies, reports, investigations,
hearings and other proceedings, or within official notice, concerning the substantive
requirements of the statutes it administers. Trade Regulation Rules may cover all
applications of a particular statutory provision and may be nationwide in effect or they may
be limited to particular areas or industries or to particular products or geographic ma